Stained Glass Window at Taminick St. George's Anglican Church

Location

unknown [in a paddock], Taminick, BENALLA RURAL CITY

Municipality

BENALLA RURAL CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Study/Consultant Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn

sultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer

Unknown,

Hermes Number

196887

Property Number

Memorial Window References & Discounting Acknowledgements

Benalla Ensign, 9 August 1946, p.3.

Memorial Window Subject

unknown

Memorial Window Text

Memorial Window Inscription

To all those who served and to those who died that we might live

Memorial Window Description & Description & Amp; History

The *Benalla Ensign* reported the dedication of an altar, prayer desk and memorial window given by Mrs. M.A. Atkinson to St. George's Church, Taminick on Sunday 4 August 1946. The dedications were undertaken by the Bishop of Wangaratta who afterwards addressed the capacity congregation. The altar was given in memory of John A Atkinson and his son, Frederick and the window in memory of the servicemen of the Parish. [The small wooden church is one of only a few buildings in the district of Taminick. It was still standing in 2001 BH]

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/